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1O CFR 2001 SAFETY INSPECTION

City of Detroit U.S5. NUCLEAR BEGULATORY COMMISSION

City Engineering Dept. REGION 111
12225 Southfield Rd. 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD

Detroit, MI. 48228 GLEN ELLYN, IL 60317
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1. LICENSEE 2 REGIONAL OFFICE

3 DOCKEY NUMBER (B 4 |ICENGE uTJBeTf{L“ 6 DATE OF INBPECTION
030-18607 21-24406-01 October 15, 1990

Licunsee

| 4

The inspection was 8n examination of the activities conducted unde your license as they relpte 1o raciation safety and 1o compliance with the Nuglesr
Feguistory Commissiont (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your ioense  The ingpection consisted of selective examingtions of prooedures
and representitive records, interviews, with personnel, ant observetions by the inspector  The finclings as 8 result of this ingpection are 8 tollows

l 1. Within the scope of this Inspection, no violet ions were observed

2. The inapectior siso verified the steps vou have takes to correct the violations ientified during the isst inspection. We have no further questions on
those actions at this time

i ' 3. During this inspestion certain of your setivities, os checked below, were in violation o! NRC reguirements
THIE 18 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which i raquired 10 be posted in secordance with 10 CFR 19 11

et A A b A S et et ettt e, BB YO PrOPOTlY POStEd to indicate the presence
O e e s et et e - TO CFR 20.204 (), (o), (d), (o) Or 3442
B.Containers loested in e e it asieniiias VDAL SRR ¥

Isbdled to indicate the presence of redioactive matenal 10 CFR 20 20301001 or (13(2)

i e A e S e e e ot O 00104 SOUTCES WarE AOL PErfOrmed ot the proper
fraquencies 10 CFAR e P el DALy g L R L CIE Livense Condition Number
T e ol T I . T e e e e e e WWETE D01 propetly M intained

10CFR _ or License Conditian Number

[j E. Dosuments were not properly posted or otherwise made svailable 10 CFR 1911

¥ Reports or notifications of SR
with 10 CFR

SORPRI o, .. Were not made in accordance
e @7 Licenge Condition Number __

N_Inthun;NLjmmmunxtJnusnu:Lmnudxx4unontJmuAnmLJmhuuLuLJm;uﬁraLuLJm .....
properly prepared shiging papers in accordance with 45 CFR 177.817(a).
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| herstiy s1ate that within 30 daye the sctions describet by me 10 the Inspector will be taken 1o correct the violetions igentifled in the items checked above
This steteiment of corrective actions it made In accordance with the requlrements of 10 CFR 2 201 No further response will be submitted unless rqpuired by
the NR(

g
A

77

9012160124 901031
Clk. REG3 Licho
21-24406-01 PDR
& i H

L Ao
3 had




"7‘5.' [ TIE L

' a8 ! ' : i

B8 b R U ' SAFETY INSPECTION

f‘ T v Licensee . " 12 REGIONAL OFFICE

- City of Detroit s R HiéioNU%&EAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
City Engineering Dept. N
12225 Southfield Rd, 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD
Detroit, MI, 48228 , GLEN ELLYN, IL 60317

S 3. OOCKEY NUMBER(S) : 4 LICENSE NUMBE R(S) S5 OATE ;‘nl INSPFECTION
03018607 21-24406-01 October 15, 1990

Licensee

] The inspection was an examingtion of the activities conducted under your [icense as they relate 1o radiation safety and 1o compliance with the Nuciesr
Regulstory Commimiont (INRC) rules and regulations and the eonditions of your Hicense. The ingpection consisted of selective examingtions of procedures -
antt representative records, interviews, with personnel and observations by the inspector. The findings ss 8 result of thiy inspection sre & foliows

r— l 1 Within the scope of this impection, no violations were observed

2. The inspector siso verified the steps you have thken to correct the violations ident fied during the last inspection. We have no further guestions on
those actions et this time

X | 3. During this inspention certain of your setivities, s checked below, werg in violation of NRC requirements
THIS IBE ANOTICE OF VIOLATION which i required 10 be posted in secordence with 10 CFR 19 11

B i it e — o 1 A S s, WES. NOL PrOpotly pOSted 10 indicete the Dresence
B0 et i it i ittt teoin g 10 CFR 20.203(b), te), (d), (e) or 34.42
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isheied 1o indicate the presence of radicactive materiol 10 CFR 20 203010101), or (0(2)
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of sealed sources were not performed st the proper

frequencies. 10CFR D License Condition Number

U Recorots of were not properly maintained.

10CFR _ : " el T or Licernae Condition Number

D £ Documents were not properly posted or otherwise made svallable. 10 CFR 19 11

with1oCFplr - e reles . D L._cunu.(l(mu-mm ';un;\-tw Bt L LS AL L BEE
w_fallure to transport moisture/density gauges to area job-sites accampanied by .
properly prepared shipp'ng papers in accordance with 49 CFR 177.817(a).

F_ Reports or notilications of _ e " s . Were nOt Mmade in scoordence

Thie statemant of corrective actions s made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2 201, No fturther response will F e submitted uniess require:’ by

| hareby state that within 30 dayvs the sctions described by me to the Inspector will be taken 1o correc: the violations Igent!fied n the Items checked above ‘
the NRC ‘
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